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REF: NEO350-1467SERIES, Part 90.219 Use of signal boosters.

This product meets the requirements of 90.219. It is intended for use in a confined space environment
using a radiating cable as the downlink antennas and directional Yagi antennas in the uplink.

If yvou have any further questions or comments do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of

Aerial Facilities Limited

s

Peter L Bradfield

Senior Systems Engineer
Tel: +44 1494 777020
Fax +44 1494 777002
peterb@aerial.co.uk
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